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From: Weston, Robert, Env. Health
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Cc: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health
Subject: FW: Bureau Veritas Environmental Report--St. John Parish San Lorenzo
Date: Monday, August 14, 2017 8:02:44 AM
Attachments: 9201 NFA Clean Up Letter.pdf


Bureau Veritas Report.pdf


Paresh,
This is the second of two reports for the subject site.


Robert Weston
Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist
ICC Certified UST Inspector #5238670
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Alameda CA 94502
510 567-6781


Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.


-----Original Message-----
From: rcaruso@johnbenco.com [mailto:rcaruso@johnbenco.com]
Sent: Sunday, August 13, 2017 3:54 PM
To: Weston, Robert, Env. Health <robert.weston@acgov.org>
Cc: Dale Myer <dmaarchitects@sbcglobal.net>; Jim McCann <jmccann@oakdiocese.org>
Subject: Bureau Veritas Environmental Report--St. John Parish San Lorenzo


Mr. Weston:


Attached are two (2) additional documents which were in my files concerning the environmental issues at St. John
Parish in San Lorenzo. 
I hope they are of help in performing you analysis of the site.


Thank you.


Robert V. Caruso
John Benjamin Company
1271 Washington Avenue, #309
San Leandro, California 94577


Phone: 925-719-1651
Fax:   510-483-3315
Email: rcaruso@johnbenco.com
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